DOYLE HARTMAN
Oil Operator

500 N. MAIN
P.O. BOX 104286

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

(915) 684-4011

October 6, 1987

CERTIFIED MAIL

Mr. William J. LeMay, Director
State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Request for Non-Standard
Proration Unit
E. C. Winters Lease
NE/4 Section 18,
T-25-S, R-37-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

In September, 1980, Doyle Hartman drilled and campleted the E. C. Winters

No. 2 in the Jalmat Pool. Attached is a copy of the Approval for a
Non-Standard Proration Unit dated July 29, 1980. The well was originally
intended to be drilled as an infill gas well but early producing characteris-
tics had the well classified as an oil well. At that time the proration unit
for the E. C. Winters No. 1 was reduced fram 160 acres to 120 acres with 40
acres dedicated to the E. C. Winters No. 2. Recent production tests now
indicate that the E. C. Winters No. 2 is producing as a gas well and should
be reclassified as one. At this time we would like to have the 160 acre
proration unit reinstated for the E. C. Winters No. 1 and we request adminis-
trative approval to simultaneously dedicate the E. C. Winters No. 2 as a
second well on the subject proration unit.

Three copies of a land plat showing the location of the original Jalmat (Gas)
well on the 160-acre proration unit plus the location of the E. C. Winters
No. 2 well are also enclosed.

Copies of this application have been sent by certified mail to the offsetting
parties operating Jalmat (Gas) rights. The following is a list of the
offsetting Jalmat (Gas) operators:

Texaco, Inc.
Post Office Box 3105
Midland, Texas 79702

Attention: Mr. R. S. Cornelius
Assistant Engineering Manager
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Maralo, Inc.
Post Office Box 832
Midland, Texas 79702

Attention: Mr. R. A. Lowery
Production Manager

Sun Exploration and Production Campany
Post Office Box 1861
Midland, Texas 79702

Attention: Mr. J. H. Jowell
District Reservoir Development Manager

Dalport Oil Corporation
3471 First National Bank
Dallas, Texas 75202
Attention: Mr. W. L. Todd

Thank you for your consideration.

Very truly yours,

o Fedler

Stephanie Fuller
Petroleum Engineer

DOYLE HARTMAN
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